

SHAHZAIB HASSAN

WordPress Developer

My Contact

zaibbnaqvi@gmail.com

(+92 310 066 8686

St. 2, Qaddafi Chowk, Multan, PAK

www.zaibzen.com

Other CMS

- Shopify
- Wix

Hard Skill

- Responsive & Functional Sites
- Elementor Pro & Divi Builder
- Payment Gateways Integration
- Working With Custom Post types & ACF
- Adding Extra Functionalities
- HTML, CSS, JS, Php Knowledge

Soft Skill

- Good English Communication
- · Team Leading
- Project Management
- Decision Making
- Multi-tasking

Education

Bahudin Zakrya Universty
BBA (Hons.) 2019-2023

I have done BBA (Hons.) with specialization in Banking & Finace.

Hobbies

- Spending time in learning programming & reading articles
- Using and exploring AI Tools

About Me

Proficient and creative WordPress developer with a strong history in website management and development. Experienced in Speed optimization and adding custom designs. Expert in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins and implementation. Skilled in creating engaging and interactive websites. Dedicated to superior customer service at all levels from the first meeting with a client to the website maintenance after launch.

Professional Experience

Wordpress Developer

Nova Agency, Multan

Feb 2021 - April 2022

I worked as wordpress designer & developer at Nova agency, for more than one year. My duties were to design & redesign responsive fully functional wordpress websites.

Senior Wordpress Developer

Romanza Pvt Ltd, Multan

Sep 2022- Mar 2023

My responsibility was to design & develop new websites with extra functionalities using my HTML & CSS skills. I worked as a mentor to students learning WordPress Designing. I work on bug fixing & maintaining the Company Website. Even Romanza's company website (romanzapk.com) is designed by me from scratch.

Wordpress & Shopify Developer

Techup Solutions Pvt Ltd.

Mar 2023- Present

I am working with a WordPress team. My job is to complete new projects while working with the team. I am responsible for making design and feature changes in maintenance project websites. I am also working on Shopify & Wix Projects.

Profession Relevant Skills

- Excellent ability to troubleshoot and work with clients to solve problems or find solutions to requests.
- Solid background in managing interactive elements of websites to create a fulfilling user experience based on client guidelines.
- Superior skills in working with a team to create websites that will exceed customer expectations.
- Ability to work well under pressure to meet hard deadlines and stay within budget while still being able to provide clients with exactly what they want.
- Committed to providing secure websites that use the latest methods to protect against all types of threats.